From: Higgins, Cortney [mailto:Cortney_Higgins@omb.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 9:12 AM
To: Wayland, Robert]
Subject: FW: E.O. 12866 Meeting on Carbon Pollution Guidelines for Existing Power Plants:

Emission Guidelines for Greenhouse Gas Emissions From Existing Stationary
Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units

Hi,
Attached are the handouts from this meeting.

Regards,
Cortney

<< 2060AR33_2014_04 29 GHGEXxisithg_NRDC_Handoutl.pdf >>
<< 2060AR33_2014_04 29 GHGEXxisithng_ NRDC_Handout2.pdf >>
<< 2060AR33_2014 04 29 GHGEXxisitng NRDC_Handout3.pdf >>
<< 2060AR33_2014 _04_29 GHGEXxisitng_ NRDC_Handout4.pdf >>

From: Echols, Mabel E.

Subject: E.O. 12866 Meeting on Carbon Pollution Guidelines for Existing Power Plants: Emission
Guidelines for Greenhouse Gas Emissions From Existing Stationary Sources: Electric Utility
Generating Units

When: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 10103 New Executive Office Building

This meeting was requested by Benjamin Longstreth, Natural Resources Defense Council.





